

# 'Afaf Mustofa Pratama Putra

089694164241 | [works@afafpratama.id](mailto:works@afafpratama.id) | [linkedin.com/in/afafpratama](https://www.linkedin.com/in/afafpratama)  
Malang, East Java, 65124

## Summary

Currently, as a project manager working on digital services for small-medium business across cities in Indonesia. But, more importantly I am a highly-motivated individual in producing and supporting technology development ideas through cases and projects. Experienced in digital technology development, software development, and project management.

## Education

### Atlas Nusantara Engineering College Malang, 2014-2018

- Majoring in Informatics Engineering with cumlaude (GPA 3.89/4.00)

## Experiences

### RUVODO WebApps (July 2018-now) | Project Manager, Malang

- Handle projects, human resources, financial, development program, internship, and partnership program.

### ORIMBA (July 2021-Desember 2021) | Web Development Staff, Jakarta

- Develop company website
- Maintaining company branding through website, office interior, stationary, etc.

### TakRiba (February 2019-June 2019) | System Analyst, Malang

- Create and develop website features
- Communicate and monitor development team
- Manage marketing team for website promotion and publishing

### Universal Big Data (April 2017-July 2017) | Front-End Website Developer, Malang

- Develop 2 websites for educational management

## Skills

- Software Development
- Project Management
- System Analyst
- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript
- PHP Programming
- CodeIgniter Framework
- WordPress Development
- Native Bahasa Indonesia
- English writing and speaking
- Korean beginner level

## Certification

- Intro to Product Management Mini Course, RevoU (2021)
- Agile and Scrum for Project Development, Skill Academy (2020)
- Introduction to Artificial Intelligence for Business, Skill Academy (2020)
- User-Friendly Apps Basic Design – UX Design, Skill Academy (2020)
- Effective Strategy for Internet Marketing, Skill Academy (2020)
- Web Database, BNSP (2018)
- Mikrotik, MTCNA (2018)
- Webinar “Continuous Integration of Software Products”, Oracle Academy (2017)
- Webinar “Critical Thinking and Decision-Making”, Oracle Academy (2017)
- Webinar “Introduction to Big Data”, Oracle Academy (2017)
- IT Aptitude Test, Ikatan Ahli Informatika Indonesia (2016)
- Korean Beginner Level 1 & 2, Mayantara School (2016)

**Portfolio :** <https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/16uyR9hC1t0gez4WLGsrpwJxLoREaG5U?usp=sharing>